### NHS BLOOD AND TRANSPLANT ORGAN DONATION AND TRANSPLANTATION DIRECTORATE RESEARCH, INNOVATION AND NOVEL TECHNOLOGIES ADVISORY GROUP

### **TUESDAY 2 OCTOBER, 10:30**

#### at

## 1<sup>st</sup> Floor BJA Library, The Royal College of Anaesthetists, Churchill House 35 Red Lion Square, London WC1R 4SG

1.	10.30 – 10.35	Welcome and Apologies	G Oniscu	
2.		Declarations of interest in relation to the agenda	All	Attached
		Please note that it is the policy of NHSBT to publish all		
		papers on the website unless the papers include		
		patient identifiable information, preliminary or unconfirmed data, confidential and commercial		
		information or will preclude publication in a peer-		
		reviewed professional Journal. Authors of such papers		
		should indicate whether their paper falls into these categories.		
3.	10.35-	Minutes of the Research, Innovation and Novel		
	10.45	Technologies Advisory Group Meeting held on Friday 11 May 2018 (RINTAG(M)(18)(1))		
		3.1 Accuracy of Minutes	G Oniscu	Attached
		3.2 Action Points from the Meeting (RINTAG(AP)18(1))	G Oniscu	Attached
4.	10:45 -	Research Matrix – Current Status	H Tolley	
	10:55	- Revised Matrix RINTAG(18)16		Attached
		Allocation of Research Organs located at a Transplant Centre <b>RINTAG(18)17</b>	L Armstrong	Attached
5.	10:55 –	Research Activity – Statistics & Clinical Studies		
	11:10	Update	J Mehew	Attached
		- Consent <b>RINTAG(18)18</b>	J Mehew	Attached
		<ul> <li>Allocation Review RINTAG(18)19</li> <li>Availability of organs RINTAG(18)20</li> </ul>	J Mehew	Attached
		- Research Team KPIs and monthly emails to	H Tolley	Attached
		researchers <b>RINTAG(18)21</b>	,	
6.	11:10 -	INOAR – Increasing Number of Organs for Research		
	11:25	Update on progress RINTAG(18)22	J Dark	Attached
		Study 59 INOAR RINTAG(18)23 and 23(a)	L Armstrong	Attached
7.	11:25 -	Studies for Approval & Information		Attached
	12:20	New proposals and resubmissions RINTAG(18)24(a) to (g)	H Tolley	Attached

# RINTAG(A)(18)2

		- Heart Ex-Situ Normothermic Machine Perfusion. RINTAG(18)25	S Messer	Attached
		Kidney Research UK/Fibrosis Network RINTAG(18)26	N Watkins	Attached
8.	12:20 -	Olfactory Bulb Transplantation		
	12:35	Uterine Transplant Update	M Stevens	Verbal report
9.	12:35 – 12:45	Clinical Governance Update RINTAG(18)27	J Dark	Attached
	12:45 – 13:15	Lunch		
10.	13:15 – 13:30	Cell Line Discussion at NHSBT Care Feedback	N Watkins	Verbal report
11.	13:30 – 13:45	QUOD Report - QUOD BAL and CT samples RINTAG(18)28	S Rendel	Attached
12.	13:45 - 14:05	<ul> <li>DCD Hearts         <ul> <li>DCD heart activity RINTAG(18)29</li> <li>DCD Heart Working Group update RINTAG(18)30</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	J Mehew J Parameshwar	Attached Attached
13.	14:05 - 14:20	Communication of Risk & Consent in Transplantation RINTAG(18)31	M Ibrahim	Attached
14.	14:20 – 14:50	NRP Service Evaluation Update Edinburgh Training Package for NRP Service RINTAG(18)32	G Oniscu F Hunt	Verbal report Attached
15.	14:50 – 15:10	Update on NIHRIO Workplan and Progress	A Fisher	Verbal report
16.	15.10 – 15.25	Utilisation of Organs for Research Cost Recovery in Transplantation RINTAG(18)33	J Forsythe	Attached
17.	15.25 – 15.40	3 <sup>rd</sup> RINTAG Winter Meeting NHSBT Organ Perfusion Meeting	G Oniscu J Forsythe	Verbal report Verbal report
18.	15:40 – 15:45	Any Other Business RINTAG BTS Stakeholder Day: 16 <sup>th</sup> January 2019 Publications		
		Date of next meeting: To be agreed		